V. Action Item
a.



No
Documentation
for this Item



V. Action Item
b.



Tarrant County
Emergency Services District No. 1

Minutes July 08, 2025
BOARD MEETING, Tuesday, July 08, 2025, at 6:00 pm.
AT Benbrook Fire Department, 528 Mercedes St., Benbrook, TX 76126

BOARD MEETING
Call meeting to order. The meeting of the Emergency Services District No. 1 was called
to order by Donnie Davis, President at 6:00 p.m., July 08, 2025.The Benbrook Fire
Department, 528 Mercedes St., Benbrook, TX 76126. Board members present were
Donnie Davis, Katheryn Moore Anita Heiskell, Richard Casarez, and Fate Jones.

. Announcements and Board of Commissioners Comments. Commissioner Moore

welcomed the new Commissioner to the board, Fate Jones.

Public Comment: President Donnie Davis opened the public hearing and the following
people spoke: Christopher Sciacca, Ron Becker, Tim Sullivan, Doug Brown, Jeff Mitchell,
Chris Wied, William Rector, Jerry Fisher, Ken Merchant, Francie Allen, and Jon McDaniel.

. Action ltems:

a. Discussion and action on confirmation of retention of a new Executive Director
of the District. Commissioner Moore made a motion to confirm of retention of
new Executive Director of the District and seconded by Commissioner Heiskell.
Motion passed unanimously.

b. Discussion and possible action regarding the order of business or agenda for
meeting. Commissioner Heiskell made a motion to adopt the agenda and
seconded by Commissioner Moore. Motion passed unanimously.



Tarrant County
Emergency Services District No. 1

Approve minutes from the meeting.
i. June 2025. Commissioner Heiskell made a motion to approve the minutes
from the June 18, 2025, meeting and seconded by Commissioner Casarez.
Motion passed unanimously.

d. Receive and File Financial Report of the District.

i. June 2025. No action taken.

Approval to Pay Bills for the District for July 2025. Commissioner Moore made a
motion to approve the bills for the district for July 2025 and seconded by
Commissioner Casarez. Motion passed unanimously.

Discussion and possible action regarding using Chase bank for the Districts
bank cards for staff and Commissioner. Commissioner Heiskell made a motion
to approve using Chase bank for the Districts bank cards for staff and
Commissioners and seconded by Commissioner Casarez. Motion passed
unanimously.

Discussion and possible action on regarding realty property for Eagle Mountain
and Whiskey Flats Fire Station locations. Commissioner Moore Made a motion
to proceed as deliberated and authorize staff and president Davis to obtain
professional services and seconded by Commissioner Casarez. Motion passed
unanimously.

Discussion and Possible Action on Briar-Reno Fire Department contract and
issues related to same, including, but not limited to, grant funding or other
funding from the district. President Davis made the motion to approve the Briar-
Reno fire department contract issues related to, but not limited to, grant funding
to be extended until the end of July and seconded by Commissioner Moore.
Motion passed unanimously.



Tarrant County
Emergency Services District No. 1

Discussion and Possible Action on White Settlement Fire Department contract
and issues related to same, including, but not limited to, grant funding or other
funding from the district. President Davis made a motion to approve the White
Settlement Contract and issues related to, but not limited to, grant funding to
extend until the end of August and seconded by Commissioner Moore. Motion
Passed unanimously.

Discussion and possible action on possible audits of certain Services Providers
by the District. Commissioner Heiskell made a motion to authorize staff to
proceed as deliberated to engage in auditors to preform audits on Briar- Reno,
Rendon, and Eagle Mountain. Not to exceed more then $40, 000 and amend to
the budget as appropriate and seconded by Commissioner Casarez. Motion
passed unanimously.

5. Briefing Items.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Tarrant County Emergency Services District 1 Commissioners
will meet in CLOSED SESSION. President Donnie Davis called an Executive Session at
6:32pm to discuss line items g,h,l,j. President Davis reconvened the meeting at 9:02pm.

6. Adjour

n. Meeting adjourned at 9:05 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by:

ﬂgaéa% 52&437

Elizabeth Siddiq



V. Action ltem
C.



Tarrant County Emergency Services District No. 1
Budget vs. Actuals: Budget_FY25_P&L - FY25 P&L

October 2024 - September 2025

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
Income
4001 Property Taxes 7,489,629.55 7,428,350.00 61,279.55 100.82 %
4003 Interest 591,013.15 425,000.00 166,013.15 139.06 %
4004 Sale of Equipment 40,000.00 -40,000.00
4013 Use of Fire Reserve Funds 720,000.00 -720,000.00
4015 ARPA Reimbursement From TC 4,730,877.56 4,730,877.56
4017 Sales and Use Tax 9,533,857.57 10,750,000.00 -1,216,142.43 88.69 %
Total Income $22,345,377.83 $19,363,350.00 $2,982,027.83 115.40 %
GROSS PROFIT $22,345,377.83 $19,363,350.00 $2,982,027.83 11540 %
Expenses
5001 Fire Service 1,818,080.00 2,398,620.00 -580,530.00 75.80 %
5002 Ambulance Service 1,375,000.01 2,750,000.00 -1,374,999.99 50.00 %
5003 Alarm Center 378,000.00 453,600.00 -75,600.00 83.33 %
5004 Aid to Departments-Staffing 2,084,250.00 3,250,000.00 -1,165,750.00 64.13 %
5005 Tarrant Appraisal District 42,686.90 42,687.00 -0.10 100.00 %
5007 Tarrant County Secretary Salary 39,300.00 91,577.00 -52,277.00 4291 %
5010 Insurance 32,789.52 35,000.00 -2,210.48 93.68 %
5018 Professional Services 170,372.26 150,000.00 20,372.26 113.58 %
5021 Equipment Maintenance 36,881.82 150,000.00 -113,118.18 24.59 %
5023 Bank Charges and Fees 371.85 371.85
5025 Misc Operating Expenses 50.00 100,000.00 -99,950.00 0.05 %
5026 Conference Fees 1,475.00 1,475.00
5027 Dues and Subscriptions 11,812.50 11,812.50
5028 Promotional and Website 3,097.01 3,097.01
5029 Supplies and Materials 12,787.20 12,787.20
5030 Travel Costs 6,038.30 6,038.30
5031 Vehicle Registration 100.25 100.25
Total 5025 Misc Operating Expenses 35,360.26 100,000.00 -64,639.74 35.36 %
5034 Capital Expense 26,643.00 730,000.00 -703,357.00 3.65%
5035 Grant 286,082.21 349,830.00 -63,747.79 81.78%
5040 ARPA Disbursements 5,731,013.26 5,731,013.26
5042 Executive Director 200,000.00 -200,000.00
Total Expenses $12,056,841.09 $10,701,314.00 $1,355,527.09 11267 %
NET OPERATING INCOME $10,288,536.74 $8,662,036.00 $1,626,500.74 118.78 %
NET INCOME $10,288,536.74 $8,662,036.00 $1,626,500.74 118.78 %
Accrual Busis Thursday. July 100 2023 02:25 P GMT-05.09 141



Tarrant County Emergency Services District No. 1

Profit and Loss

October 1, 2024-June 30, 2025

DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT TOTAL

Income
4001 Property Taxes 7,489,629.55
4003 Interest 591,013.15
4015 ARPA Reimbursement From TC 4,730,877.56
4017 Sales and Use Tax 9,533,857.57

Total for Income $22,345,377.83

Cost of Goods Sold

Gross Profit $22,345,377.83

Expenses
5001 Fire Service 1,818,080.00
5002 Ambulance Service 1,375,000.01
5003 Alarm Center 378,000.00
5004 Aid to Departments-Staffing 2,084,250.00
5005 Tarrant Appraisal District 42,686.90
5007 Tarrant County Secretary Salary 39,300.00
5010 Insurance 32,789.52
5018 Professional Services 164,222.26
5021 Equipment Maintenance 36,881.82
5023 Bank Charges and Fees 371.85
5025 Misc Operating Expenses $50.00
5026 Conference Fees 1,475.00
5027 Dues and Subscriptions 11,812.50
5028 Promotional and Website 3,097.01
5029 Supplies and Materials 12,787.20
5030 Travel Costs 6,038.30
5031 Vehicle Registration 100.25
Total for 5025 Misc Operating Expenses $35,360.26
5034 Capital Expense 26,643.00
5035 Grant 286,082.21
5040 ARPA Disbursements 5,166,809.24

Total for Expenses $11,486,487.07

Net Operating Income $10,858,890.76

Other income

Other Expenses

Net Other Income 0

Net Income $10,858,890.76

AcooiacBEsis

Trdrsday. duly 1320230

T EM G




V. Action Item
d.



No
Documentation

for this Item



V. Action ltem
e.



V. Action ltem
f.



No

Documentation
for this Item



V. Action ltem
g.



No

Documentation
for this Item



